



Les Dorfman, MD

PROFESSOR OF NEUROLOGY AND NEUROLOGICAL SCIENCES, EMERITUS

Neurology & Neurological Sciences

 PRINT PROFILE  EMAIL PROFILE

Bio



Bio

Dr. Dorfman is a board-certified neurologist and clinical neurophysiologist. He sees patients with all kinds of neurological issues, but specializes in neuro-immunology (especially multiple sclerosis) and in neuromuscular disorders. He also performs electromyography (EMG) and evoked potential (EP) testing.

Clinical Focus

Neurology
Multiple Sclerosis
Electromyography
Neuromuscular Disorders
Evoked Potentials

Academic Appointments

- Emeritus (Active) Professor, [Neurology & Neurological Sciences](#)
- Emeritus Faculty, [Acad Council, Neurology & Neurological Sciences](#)
- Member, [Wu Tsai Neurosciences Institute](#)

Administrative Appointments

- Director, Stanford Multiple Sclerosis Clinic (1974 - 2014)
- Director, SHC/LPCH Electromyography Laboratories (1991 - 2013)
- Director, SHC/LPCH Evoked Potential Laboratories (1991 - 2013)
- Director, Stanford Neurodiagnostic Laboratories (1994 - 2013)

- Director, Residency Program in Clinical Neurophysiology (1995 - 2013)

Honors & Awards

- President, Association of California Neurologists (2002-04)
- Director, American Board of Electrodiagnostic Medicine (1999-2005)
- President, AAEM Foundation for Research and Education (1997-98)
- President, American Association for Electrodiagnostic Medicine (1997-98)

Professional Education

- Medical Education:Albert Einstein College of Medicine Office of the Registrar (1968) NY
- Residency:Stanford University School of Medicine Registrar (1973) CA
- Board Certification: Electrodiagnostic Medicine, American Board of Electrodiagnostic Medicine (1989)
- Fellowship:Mayo Clinic (1974) AZ
- Residency:Greenwich Hospital (1970) CT
- Internship:Greenwich Hospital (1969) CT
- Board Certification: Neurology, American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology (1975)
- Fellowship:National Hospital (1974) UKEngland
- BSc, McGill University, Physiological Psychology (1964)
- MD, Albert Einstein, Medicine (1968)

Community and International Work

- ▶ [NMSS Clinical Advisory Board, Santa Clara County](#)
- ▶ [ACN Board of Directors -Consultant, Sacramento](#)

Contact

Alternate Contact

Amy Singh

Tel: 6507361046

Clinical

Stanford Neuroscience Health Center

213 Quarry Rd Rm 2851

MC 5957

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Tel: (650) 723-6469

Fax: (650) 725-5095



Maps

Contacts

Jobs

Local Users' Home

©2018 Stanford School of Medicine

Terms of Use

POWERED BY CAP NETWORK